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Dear Mr. Sharpe:

Tthnat Lompany, utogetnier witn all enctitilies wnicn 1t COontrols, naa <27 rigav L
$25 million or more in total assets or annual net sales, two

unrelated corporations (Shareholders "Y' and "Z") acquired the

Class B shares, so that Y held 60% of those shares and Z 40% of

those shares. Neither Y nor 2 hold a majority of the voting

shares cf Company.
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contributions to Company, which are then used by Company for its
corporate purposes. However, Y and Z do not, by reason of these
contributions, acquire shares of Company in addition to those
they already hold.

Based on these facts, I asked you whether, in the view
of the Premerger Notification Office, the making of such
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contributions would not be an acquisition subject to premerger
notification, since no additional shares of voting stock were
being issued to Y or Z in return for their contributions.

I very much appreciate your assistance in this matter.
If I have failed to accurately reflect our conversation in this
letter, please advise me at your earliest convenience. If I do
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